Chispowas of Kettle & Oty ' Roint Sfirst HNation
6247 Indian Lane
Kettle & Stony Point FN, Ontario, Canada NON 1J1

Community Vision: Community Wellness, Development and Financial stability & Sustainability for the First Nation, and
Accountability & Transparency to the community and its members — “Wealth Creation” focused on creating an economy for the
community and its members to provide for basic and advanced needs — shelter, education, recreation and identity.

TO: Kettle & Stony Point Membership

FROM: Negotiations Department/ Economic Development Department
DATE: Wednesday, August 1%, 2018

RE: STONEY POINT BEACH ACCESS

As follow up to the numerous complaints regarding non band members gaining access to the Stoney Point
Beach we will be monitoring access similar to the set up for Kettle Point Beach. Starting Tuesday, July
31, 2018 the Ipperwash Beach Management Strategy will begin to monitor access to the beach area
starting at Army Camp Road.

WHO IS PERMITTED TO ENTER?

Only MEMBERS of Kettle & Stony Point First Nation and their immediate family (including non-band
members) will be permitted to enter at the main gate on Army Camp Road.

1. Immediate family includes;

Spouse

Mother/Father
Daughter/Son
Sister/Brother
Grandmother/Grandfather
2. Department of National Defence.
3. Defence Construction Canada.

4. Authorized/ Approved Contractors.

PLEASE NOTE:
e Proof of membership may be required (status card to be shown)
e Friends/ Visitors will need to be signed in by a KSP band member (as per current policies)

JUST A REMINDER, PLEASE RESPECT THE BEACH AREA AND TAKE EVERYTHING WITH
YOU WHEN YOU LEAVE. THERE HAS BEEN A LOT OF GARBAGE BEING LEFT BEHIND.

Ph: 519-786-2125 Toll Free: 1-877-787-5213 Fax: 519-786-2108 http://www.kettlepoint.org



